
Dominion Headquarters 
ontreal. P.q. 

April 5th 1926

Colonel R, st J. Montizarnbert 
President, A Provincial Representative

(B.C. )
Last Post Fund of 0anadaflneorp*<i 
Vancouver. fc.C.

My Dear Sir,

The enclosed file of correspondence will no doubt be self- 
explanatory to you,if sor-owhPt surprising,as it was to me,and as explained

Kxe-to Mr Tolmie I am passing it on to the British Columbia Provincial 
eutive Cor y oar perusal and action.

Obviously tie resolution indicates either a mis-statement or 
misunderstanding of existing con itions in your province,and it would 
seem the proper procedure of the "British Campaigners' Association" to 
have communicated with you on the subject prior to forwarding such 
resolution to Ottawa, especially in vie?/ of the °act that you have already 
dealt with cases in Victoria to my Knowledge,and enclosed copy of a press 
report in the victoria papers eliminates the suggestion being made that 
the public of Vancouver Island, are not aware of the Provincial Headquar­
ters of Last Post Fund in the City of Vancouver,to whom application 
be rn^de at any time,by anybody.

We shall be pleased to hear of your opinion and action in the 
circumstances,ana with most respectful regards,

a

can

Believe me,very sincerely

Dominion Secretarv-Treasur
Last Post Fund


